From: Cole, James (ODAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 7/26/2011 11:44:21 AM
Subject: Re: ATF

Thanks. Talk to you tomorrow.
Jim

On Jul 26, 2011, at 11:00 AM, "Grindler, Gary (OAG)" <Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov> wrote:

We can call you.

From: Cole, James (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:57 AM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: ATF

9:45 tomorrow works well. Definitely invite Tracy. It can't hurt to have Matt in case we need some facts from before
Steve came on board.

Will you call me? Number isi__ Privacy i Or give me a call in number.

Jim

On Jul 26, 2011, at 10:49 AM, "Grindler, Gary (OAG)" <Gary.Grindler@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Jim, should I invite Matt Axelrod? Tracy Schmaler?

From: Cole, James (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Attorney General ;

Cc: Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: Re: ATF

Tonight might be hard depending on the time. The earlier the better. Tomorrow morning I can donut either before
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8:00 or after 9:30 bi have an airport run at 8:40. What time does the AG leave for SD?

Jim

On Jul 26, 2011, at 10:21 AM, Attorney General > wrote:

| can do tonight or tomorrow

Stop the tour

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:10 AM

To:i _ Attorney General i Cole, James (ODAG)

Cc: O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: ATF

We are of the view that we need to convene a call with both of you to discuss ATF. Can you suggest times that
might work. The AG landsin DC at about 6:00 p.m. (| am unavailable from about 5:00 to 7:00 p.m.). The AG also
has time tomorrow morning before he leaves for South Dakota.

Please let me know what would work for you.

Gary
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